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George R. Kaminski
Certified Public Accountant

Independent Auditor’s Report

Board of Directors and Management
The Arab-American Family Support Center, Inc

I have audited the accompanying financial stalements of The Arab-American Family Support
Center, Inc. (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of
June 30, 2017, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the
year then ended and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the

preparation and the presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,

whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

My responsibilily is 1o express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit. I
conducted my audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain rcasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s intcrnal control.
Accordingly, I express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for my audit opinion.

Post Office Box 69, Latham, New York 12110



The Arab-American Family Support Center, Inc.

Opinion

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of The Arab-American Family Support Center, Inc. as of June 30, 2017,
and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Niwse £ FFs

QOctober 31, 2017




Exhibit I

THE ARAB-AMERICAN FAMILY SUPPORT CENTER, INC.
Statement of Financial Position

June 30, 2017
Assets
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 399,732
Grants and accounts receivable 675,970
Prepaid expenses and deposits 14,140
Total Current Assets $ 1,089,842
Fixed Assets
Equipment 34,323
Furniture and fixtures 7,799
Total Fixed Assets 42,122
Less Accumulated Depreciation (42,122)
Net Fixed Assets =
Total Asscts $ 1,089,842
Liabilities and Net Assets
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 111,409
Advanced funds 5
Total Current Liabilities $ 111,409
Net Assets
Unrestricted 978,433
Temporarily restricted <
Total Net Assets 978,433
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 1,089,842

The accompanying notcs arc an integral part of these financial statements.



Exhibit II
THE ARAB-AMERICAN FAMILY SUPPORT CENTER, INC.
Statement of Activities
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017

Changes in Unrestricted Net Assets

Revenues, Gains and Other Support

Government grants $ 2,830,512
Foundation grants and support 470,780
Contributions-corporate and individual 45,182
Contributions-inkind 9,080
Interest income 40
Program fees and other revenues 150
Total Unrestricted Support 3,355,744

Functional Expenses

Program services:

Sponsored programs 2,467,359
Other supported programs 141,021
Total program services 2,608,380

Supporting services:

Management and administrative 139,704

Fund raising 167,735

Total supporting services 307,439
Total functional expenses 2,915,819
Increase in Unrestricted Net Assets 439,925

Changes in Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

None =
Increase in Net Assets 439,925
Net Assets at Beginning of Year 538,508
Net Assets at End of Year $ 978,433

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



Exhibit 11X

THE ARAB-AMERICAN FAMILY SUPPORT CENTER, INC.

Statement of Cash Flows
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Increase in net assets

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net
cash provided (used) by operating activities

Increase in grants and accounts receivable
Increase in accounts payable and accrued expenses

Net cash provided by operating activities
Cash Flows from Investing , Financing Activites

None

Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

$

439,925

(436,153)

11,845

$

$

15,617

15,617

384,115

399,732




Salaries and payroll

Payroll taxes
Employee benefits
Pension plan

Program materiels and supplies

Occupancy costs

Telephone and internet
Postage and printing
Repairs and meintenance
Consultants and professional
Accounting and auditing

Program promotion

Insurance
Participant costs

Staff development, training

Travel and transportation
Conferences, meetings, events

Fees, dues, software and subscriptions

Equipment leasing and maintenance

Cther costs

Totals:

THE ARAB-AMERICAN FAMILY SUPPORT CENTER, INC. Exhibit IV
Statement of Functional Expenses
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017
Direct Program Service Costs Support Services
Family & Children Anti - Violence Youth & Tatal Management Total

Preventive Services & Prevention Education Other Program & Administration Fund Functional

Programs Programs Programs Programs Service Costs Overhead Raising Expenses
$ 1,147,844 § 241,968 § 280,171 % 12,694 % 1,689,677 § 79246 § 30,405 3§ 1,849,328
101,632 21,557 24,251 1,435 148,875 6,615 6,711 162,202
129,096 27,892 8,395 520 165,903 1,462 1,483 168,848
10,977 2,982 - 1,640 15,599 1,368 1,388 18,355
6,011 163 15,519 6,786 28479 3,440 1,147 33,066
231,929 6,727 3,000 17,150 258,806 12,862 4,288 275,956
23,248 615 - 2,774 26,637 2,081 694 29412
551 28 - 1,725 2,304 505 168 2,977
10,680 540 - 2,286 13,506 1,714 371 15,791
17,538 878 9,908 24,770 53,094 11,349 57,250 121,684
10,125 2,093 30,900 10,780 53,898 7,328 - 61,226
1,447 15 270 2,157 3,889 - - 3,889
22,592 1,205 : 2,346 26,143 1,760 587 28,4590
5,347 - 10,201 18,931 34,479 - - 34,479
1,944 - - 3,11 5,055 - - 5,055
14,093 5712 = 9,374 24,039 - - 24039
4,028 1,930 - 10,058 16,016 - 7,900 23,916
13,489 235 426 10,141 24291 4,620 4,557 33,468
14,645 702 - 2,343 17,690 1,757 586 20,633
- a = S - 3,603 - 3,605
S 1,767,216 _§ 310,102 S 390,041 § 141,021 S 2,608,380 § 139704 § 167735 S 2,915,819

The accompanying notes are an {ntegral part of these financial statements



THE ARAB-AMERICAN FAMILY SUPPORT CENTER, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017

Note 1 — Nature of Organization and Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of Activities

The Arab-American Family Support Center, Inc. (the Organization ) is a not-for-profit
community based organization dedicated to providing an array of prevention and support
services for Arab-American individuals, children and families throughout New York City.

Programs include family and children preventive services, anti-violence programs targeting
marital conflict, child abuse, domestic violence, related education, literacy, health and disaster
relief programs. Additional resources include newsletters and classes, counseling services,
menta] health and other health and safety prevention, support group activities, community
outreach and cultural programs, immigration issues, and coalition building and advocacy on
behalf of the Arab-American community and immigrant communities throughout New York

City.

Funding consists primarily of Federal and Federal pass-through, State, Local and affiliated
organization government grants.

Income Tax Status and Uncertain Tax Positions

The Organization was founded in 1993 and established under the New York State Not-For-Profit
Corporation Law and is a tax-exempt corporation under Section 501(c) (3) of the Internal
Revenue Code. The Organization believes that it has appropriate support for any tax positions
taken, and as such, does not have any uncertain tax positions that are material to the financial

statements.

Significant accounting policies followed by the Organization in the preparation of its financial
statements are presented below:

Basis of Accounting

The Organization’s financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in
accordance with United States generally accepted accounting principles. All of the
Organization’s revenue is derived from direct public or government sources. Net assets and
changes in net assets are classified based on sponsor or donor-imposed restrictions.



THE ARAB-AMERICAN FAMILY SUPPORT CENTER, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017

Note 1 — Nature of Organization and Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Support and Expenses

Contracts, grants, other funds received are measured at their fair values and are reported as grant
exchange transactions or an increase in unrestricted, temporarily restricted or permanently
restricted net assets, depending on the existence and/or nature of any restrictions. The
Organization reports contracts, grants, gifts of cash and other funds as restricted support if they
are received with grantor or donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets, are not
contractual exchange transactions and designated as support for future periods. When a donor
restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is
accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and
reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

Expenses are recorded when incurred in accordance with the accrual basis of accounting.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents primarily consist of interest and non-interest bearing demand deposit
and savings accounts and money market equivalent accounts.

Fixed Assets and Depreciation

Equipment is acquired under restrictive grant funding provisions or with general administrative

funds. All equipment acquired under grantor restrictions is primarily the property of the grantor
and is retained by the Organization with the requirement that all equipment acquired be utilized

in the performance of the project or related activity.

Administrative equipment and facilities improvements are stated at cost or, if donated, at the
approximate fair market value at the date of contribution. The cost of facilities improvements
and equipment acquired are depreciated and amortized over the useful lives of the assets or the
related lease term using the straight-line method.

Unexpended and Refundable Advances
Advances received to fund grant expenditures to be made in a subsequent period are deferred,
and revenue will be recognized during the period in which the expenses are incurred.

Donated Services and Goods

The Organization reports gifts of goods and equipment as unrestricted support unless explicit
donor stipulations specify how the donated assets must be used.



THE ARAB-AMERICAN FAMILY SUPPORT CENTER, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017

Note 1 — Nature of Organization and Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported
amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Note 2 - Grants and Accounts Receivable and Unexpended Advances
The Arab-American Family Support Center, Inc. has grants receivable funds due for agreements

with government and non-government organizations. At June 30, 2017 grants receivable were as
follows:

City of New York Administration for Children’s Services $ 355,742
City of New York Department of Youth and

Community Development 117,096
City of New York Department of Youth and

Community Development — pass thru Safehorizon 81,145
City of New York Office of the Mayor 11,120
State of New York Department of Health — pass thru funds

Health Navigator program 60,606
State of New York Office of Children and Family Services 13,440
New York State Office of Victim Services 22,663
U.S. Department of Justice-Office on Violence Against Women 8,658
Other sources -- foundations and individuals 5,500

Total: $ 675,970

‘There were no unexpended advances at June 30, 2017.
Note 3 — Leaschold Improvements, Equipment and Fixtures

At June 30, 2017 capitalized leasehold improvements, equipment and fixtures were as follows:

Equipment and software $ 34,323
Furniture and fixtures 7.799
42,122

Accumulated Depreciation 42,122
$ __-0-.

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017 the total depreciation recorded was $ -0-



THE ARAB-AMERICAN FAMILY SUPPORT CENTER, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017

Nofte 4 - Lease Commitments

Program and Administrative Offices

The Arab-American Family Support Center, Inc. leases its primary program and administrative
office space in Brooklyn, New York. The current lease is for a ten year period ending April 30,
2020. Rental payments are due monthly and adjusted annually for cost escalations. The total
rental amount including escalations for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017 was $ 147,726.

The expected rental payments per the committed lease are as follows:

Fiscal Year Rental Base $ 144,830
Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2018 thru 2020 base increased by 3%

During the end of the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013 the Organization received an addition to
its primary City of New York’s Agency — Administration for Children’s Services (ACS) funded
agreement to operate a companion program in Queens, New York. The Organization entered into
a five year lease agreement in October, 2012 for the Queens program office. Rental payments are
due monthly. The total rental amount including escalations for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,
2017 was $ 97,440. Additionally a security deposit funded thru the program has been made in the

amount of § 13,250.
The expected rental payments per the committed lease are as follows:

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 $ 24,480

Program Equipment

The Arab-American Family Support Center, Inc. leases certain office equipment for use in the
performance of government and non-government sponsored grants. Equipment is leased under
restrictive funding provisions of the projects. Leased equipment is required to be utilized in the
performance of the contract or after its completion a subsequent affiliated program. The leased
equipment costs are expensed when incurred under grant provisions and no depreciation is
recorded thereon.



THE ARAB-AMERICAN FAMILY SUPPORT CENTER, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017

Note 5- Retirement Plan

The Organization has established a qualified deferred compensation plan. Substantially all
employees who meet certain conditions, primarily one year of full time service, are eligible to
participate. The Organization is not required to make employer contributions under the plan
agreement. The Organization employer contribution component, which had been discontinued
since March 16, 2010, was reactivated by Board action for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014.
The Board voted to re-establish a 3% employer contribution for qualified employees. A total
employer contribution of $ 18,355 was recorded for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017. At
June 30, 2017 there were 11 contribution eligible employees, of which 5 also participated in the
employee deferral component of the plan.

Note 6 — Grants Government — City of New York’s Agency — Administration for Children’s
Services (ACS)

The Organization's funding is primarily funded under a prevention services agreement from the
City of New York’s Agency — Administration for Children’s Services (ACS). The master
operating agreement provides funding commitment for the five year period July 1, 2015 through
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020.

Expansion

In September 2012, the ACS entered into an agreement to expand the Organization’s operations
to take over and operate a program similar to its Brooklyn operation, but based in Queens, New
York. The final agreement amended the original five year master agreement with funding for
separate Brooklyn and Queens commitments. The renewed agreement commencing July 1, 2015
consolidated the commitments into one agreement totaling $ 1,943,938 for the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2017. The total commitment, conditional on annual budget authorizations, for the full
five year period totaled $ 9,719,692.

Concentration
For the ycar ended Junc 30, 2017 approximatcly 58% of total revenucs relates to this funding
source.



THE ARAB-AMERICAN FAMILY SUPPORT CENTER, INC,
Notes to Financial Statements
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017

Note 7 — Contingencies

Substantially all government and foundation grants are subject to financial and compliance audits
by the grantor. Disallowances, if any, as a result of these audits may become liabilities of the
Organization. Management believes that no material disallowance will result from audits by

grantors.
Note 8 - Functional Expenses

The costs of providing various programs and specific areas of activities have been summarized
on a functional basis in the Statement of Activities and the Statement of Functional Expenses.
Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the programs and activities. Management
and fund raising expenses include those expenses that are not directly identifiable with any
specific program or activity but provide for the overall support and direction of the Organization.

Note 9 — Subsequent Events

Subsequent events were evaluated through October 31, 2017, which is the date the financial
statements were available to be issued.

Note 10 — Affiliated Organization

The Organization has a Memorandum of Understanding with TAMKEEN:The Center for Arab
American Empowerment, Inc., a tax-exempt not-for-profit organization, to provide board
oversight functions. The agreement’s goal is to expand and develop services to the community
through a close association with compatible Arab-American Family Support Center programs.
TAMKEEN operaies as a self-contained separate reportable fiscal entity.
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D Application pending

F Nama and address of principal officer;

Joseph Botros, Chairman 150 Court Street, Brooklyn, NY 11201
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¥ 4 Numberof independent voting members of the governing body (Part V1, tine 1b) . . . . 4 7
g 6  Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2016 (Part V, line 2a). . . $ 63
- 6  Total number of volunteers (estimate ifnecessary). . . . . . . . .. .. . 6 50
< | Ta Total unrelated business revenue from Parl VIll, column (C), line12. . . . . . 7a 0
b_ Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 . s 7b 9]
Prior Year Curvent Yoar
e | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIl line k). . . . . . . . . 2,823,218 3,355,554
E| 9 Program service revenue (PartVill, line2g) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,920 150
i 10 Investment Income (Part VI, column (A), lines 3, 4, and7d). . . . . . . 50 40
11 Other revenue (Part VI, column (A}, lines 5, &d, 8c, 9¢, 10c, and e}, . . . 53,146 0
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12), . 2.878.334 3,355,744
13 Grants and simllar amounts pald (Part IX, column (A}, lines 1-3). . . . . . 0 4]
14 Benefils pald to or for members (Part IX, column (A), lined). . . . . . ., . 0 0
@ |15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) . . 2.189.522 2,198,733
§ 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column {A), line 11e). . . . . . . . 0 0
& | b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line25) » 167,736 | IS | | S
w117  Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a—11d, 1 f-24e). . . . . . : 748,406 717,086
18  Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column {A), line 25) . . . 2,935,928 2,915,819
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12. . . s e e e -57,684 439,925
5 E Beginning of Cusrent Year End of Year
85(20 Totalassets(PertX,fine16). . . . . . . . . . ... . ... 638,072 1,089,842
38121 Total labifties (PertX, Ine2sy. . . . . ... .. 99,564 111,409
=E 22  Net assets or fund balances. Subtractline 21 fromline20 . . . . . . . . . 538,508 978,433
Signature Block
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that  have examined this redurn, induding accompanying schedules and slatements, and to the best of my knowledge
and belief, itis true, 1, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officar) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.
fliegl': ’ Sknature of officer Date
’ Type or print name and tifle
Print/T rer's na P r's signalure Dats PTIN
Paid ¥pe prapal me m a /6/{ > chock .
Preparer GEORGE KAMINSKI ) " “.:_% ) | 114172017 | selfemploysd |PD0488115
Usé Only Fim'sname  » GEORGE R. KAMINSKI CPA G Firm's EIN ® 14-1721118
Firm's address B PO BOX 69, LATHAM, NY 12110 Fhoneno.  (518) 368-1834

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) . .

..A...[Z]YGSDNO

For Paparwork Reduction Act Notlce, see the separate Instructions.

HTA

Form 990 ¢2018)




Form 980 (2016} The Arab-American Family Support Center, Inc. 11-3167245 Pags 2
Part lIt Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto any lineinthisPartii. . . . . . . . . . . []

1  Briefly describe the organization's mission:

area. To help families acclimate_to American saclety and to become active participantsin
communities. Programs - English as a second language, educational programs, legal
assistance, youth development, domestic viclence prevention and access to health care.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 or 990-E22. . . . . . . . . . e e e [ ves [X] N
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SeIVICBS? . . . . . L L L L D Yes [X] No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Scheduls O.

4  Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to cthers,

the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: =~ ) (Expenses$ | 2,608,380 including grantsof$ _ )J{Revenue $ ____ 3,301,292 )
Programs serving Arab-American families and individuals including educational, lanquage, mental
health, school programs, afterschool, counseling,domestic violence child abuse preventon, "
immigration counseling, innovative high school program and other initiatives

4b (Code. == J(Expenses§ == including grants of § oo Y(Revenue§ )

4c (Code: }(Expenses§ =~ including grants of $ __ . ___){Revenue® )

4d  Other program services. (Describe in Schedute 0.)
(Expenses $ 0 including grants of $ 0 ) {Revenue § 0)
4e Total program service expeanses > 2,608,380

Forre 990 (2018)




Form 990 (2016) _ The Arab-American Family Support Center, Inc. 11-3167245
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1

-

12a

13
14a

16

16

17

18

19

Checklist of Required Schedules

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (cther than a private foundation)? ff “Yes, "

complete Schedule A . . . . . . L L L
Is the organization required ta complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors {see instructions)?. . . . . . . .
Did the crganization engage In direct or indirect poliical campaign activities on behalf of or in oppaosition to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part!. . . . . . . . . . . . ..

Section 301(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If “Yes, " complete Schedule C, Partil. . . . . . . . . . . . . S

Is the organization a section 501(c){4), 501(c)(5), or 501{(c)(B) organization that receives mambership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes, " complete Schedule G,

Partlil. . . . . . L e,
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors

have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? #

"Yes," complels Schedule D, Part! . . . . . . . . . . .
Did the arganization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserva open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? if "ves, " complele Schedule D, Partif. . . .

Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, histerlcal treasures, or other similar assete? If "Yes,*
compiete Schedwle D, Partiif . . . . . . . . ., . .. ...

Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account Inabmty serve as a

custodian for emounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt
negotiation services? If "Yos,“ complete Schedwle D, PartIV. . . . . .. . . . ... ...
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted

endowments, permanent endowments, or quasl-endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartVv. . . . . . .
if the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Scheduie D, Parts Vi,

VI, VI, IX, or X as applicable.

Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 f "Yes," complate
Schedule D, Part VI.. . . . . . . L L e

Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more

of its totel assets reported in Part X, line 167 /f "Yes, " complete Schedule D, PartVill.. . . . . . . . . . . . .
Did the arganization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or mare

of Its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes, * complete Schedwle D, Parf VIF. . . . . . . . . « . . . . .
Did the crganization report an amount for other assets In Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 if "Yes, " complate Schedwle D, PartIX.. . . . . . . . . v o v v v i
Did the organization report an amount for other llabllitles In Part X, line 257 If “Yes, " compiafe Schedu!e D PartX. . .
Did the organization's separate or consolldated financial statements for the tax year incluide a footnote that addresses

the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? if "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X, .

Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? if "Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts Xland Xil. . . . . . . . . . . . L,
Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? if "ves,"
and if the organization answered "No" to lins 12a, then completing Schadule D, Parts X! and Xl is optionat. . . . .
Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? /¥ “Yes," complate Schedule E. . . . . . . . .
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?. . . . . . . . . . .
Did the crganization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,

fundraising, business, investment, and program service, activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes, " complefs Scheduwle F, Parts lend V. . . . . . . . .
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A}, line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or

for any forelgn organizafion? i "Yes," complefe Schedule F Parls and V. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ..
Did the arganizalion report on Part IX, column {4), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other

assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,* complete Schedule F Pards lland iV, . . . . . . . . . . ..
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services

on Part IX, column (A), Ines 6 and 11e? if "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part/ {see instructions). . . . . . . . . .
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on

Part V|, lnes 1¢ and 8a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part!. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organtzation report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line Qa'?

If "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part Il . =R . L . : .

Page 3
Yes | No
11 X
2 | X
3 X
4 | X
5 X
6 X
7 X
8 X
9 X
0] x
HE
fla| X
b X
11e X
11d X
11e X
11f X
12a| X
12b X
13 X
14a X
14b X
15 X
16 X
17 X
18 X
19 X

rorm 990 (2016)
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21

22

23

24a

27

2g

28
30

3

32

33

35z

36

37

38

Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes, " complefe Schedule H. . . . . . . . . . .
If *Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? . Coe oWk
Did the organization report mere than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or

domestic government on Pait IX, column {A), line 17 If "Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts land ¥ . . . . . . . . .
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on

Part IX, column (A), line 27 If "Yes, “complele Scheduie ), Paftsfand i1t . _ . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Seclion A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the

organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated

employees? If “Yes,"complete Schedule J. . . . . . . . . . L L .
Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than

$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 /f “Yes, * answer fines

24p through 24d and complete Scheduie K. if "No,"gotoline25a. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. ..
Did the organization invest any proceeds of 1ax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?. . . . . .
Did the organization maintain an escraw account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year

to defease any tax-exemptbonds?. . . . . . . . . . . .. . . ..
Did the organization act as an "on behalf of' issuer for bonds outstanding at any time duringthe year?. . . . . . .
Section 501(c)(3}, 501(c}{4), and 501{c){29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? if “Yas, * complefe Schedule LPartl, . . ... .. ...
Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified personin a

prior year, and thet the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or

980-EZ7 If "Yes,"complete Schedule L, Part!. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... .. ..
Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any

current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest ¢ompensated employees, or

disqualified persons? if "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Partft. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. ...
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance 10 an officer, director, trustee, key employee,

substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committes member, or to a 35% controlled

entity or family member of any of these persons? f “Ves,* complele Schedufe L, Partiif, . . . . . .. . ..
Was the arganization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties {see Schedule L,

Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If *Yes," complate Schedule L, Part iv. . . . . . . .
A family member of a current or former officer, director, trusiee, or key employee? If "Yes." complate

Schedule L, PartIV. . . . . . . . .
An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee {or a family member thereof)

was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? ¥ "Yes, "complete Schedule L, PartIV'. . . . . . . . .
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f *Yes, "complete Schedute M. . . . .
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified

conservation contributions? If *Yes, " complete Schedule M. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... . ...
Did the organization fiquidate, terminate, or dissalve and cease operations? If "Yes, ¥ complete Schedule N,

Partl. . . . .

Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 # "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part!. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ..
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f "Yes, complefe Schedule R, Part i,
MooriVandPartVifine 1. . . . . . . .
Did the organization have a contralled entity within the meaning of section 512(b){(13)?. . . . . . . . . . . . .
If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? # "Yes,* complete Schedule R, Part VVipe2 . . . . . . . ..
Section 601(c)(3) organizatlons. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? if “Yes, complete Schedule R, Part V. fine 2. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ...

bid the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization

and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? if "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part

VI .o
Did the organization complete Schedule Q and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and

197 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. . . e e

Yes | No
20a X
20b
21 X
22 X
23 X
24a X
24b X
24¢ X
244 X
25a X
25b X
26 X

28b X
28¢ X
29 X
30 X
A X
32 X
33 X
34 X
35a X
35b
28 X
37 X
a8 | X

Form 990 2016)




Form 930 (2016) The Arab-American Family Support Center, Inc. 11-3167245 Page 5§
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V .

1a  Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1086. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . . . . . 1a 3 )
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1z, Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . . . | 1b 0 |
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable ]
gaming {gambling) winnings to pizewinners?. . . . . . . . . . . . . .. ... . .. S et a 1c | X
2a  Enter the number of employees reparted on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax - . ﬁ
Statements, filed far the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return . . Za 63
b Ifatleastone is reported on line 22, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?. . . . . 2bh | X
Note. if the sum of lines 1a and 2a is grester than 250, you may be required fo e-file. (see Instructions) .=
3a  Did the onganization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more duringtheyear?. . . . . . . . . 3a X
b 1f"Yes" has it filed a Form 980-T for this year? If "No® to line 3b, provide an explanalion in Schedufe 0. . . . . | 3b
4a  Atany time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest In, or & signature or cther authority
over, a financial acoount in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
accoUN)?. . . L L L L L
b If"Yes," enter the name of the foreign country:  »
See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Forelgn Bank and Financial Accounts
{FBAR).
§a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was oris a party to & prohibited tax shelter transaction?
¢ If "Yes" ta line 5& or Eb, did the organization fila Form 8886-T?
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . . . . . . . . . . 6a X
b If"Yes," did the organization incude with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gitswerenottaxdeductible?. . . . . . . . _ . . . L 6b
T Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c). '
a Did the organization receive a payment in excass of $756 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods d
and services provided tothepayor?. . . . . . . .. L L L L L L Ta X
b If"Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . . . . . . . . 7b
¢ DId the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
requiredtofile Form 82827 . . . . . . . . . . . L L L 7c X
d )f"Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during theyear. . . . . . . . . . . . . L] -
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indireclly, to pay premiums on a personal benefitcontract?. . . . | 7a X
f  Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or Indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?. . . . . 7t X
g [fthe organization received a contribution of qualifid inteliectual propsrty, did the organtzation file Form 8899 as required? . | 79
h  If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, ainplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?. | 7h
8  Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a danar advised fund maintained by the [
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any ime duringtheyear? . . . . . . . . . . _ . . 8
9  Sponsoring organlzations maintalning donor advissd funds. |
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8a
b Did the sponsoring organization meke a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . . . . . . . . . 9h
10 Section 501(c}{7} organizations, Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions induded on Part VIN, line12. . . . . . . . . . . . 10a
b Gross receipts, Included on Form 630, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club faciliiss. . . . [10b
11 Saction 801(c){12) organizations. Enter;
2 Grossincome frommembers orshareholders . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ..., 11a
b Gross income from other sources {Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or receivedfromthem.). . . . . . . . . .. .. ... ... 11b
12a Section 4847(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 980 in lieu of Form 10417. . . . |12a
b If"Yes." enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year . . . . . |12b] EE . !
13 Sectlon 501(c}{28) quallfied nonprofit heatth insurance issuers,
a Isthe organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more thanone stats? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Scheduls O,
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization Is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |13b
¢ Enterthe amountofreservesonhand. . . . ., . . . . . . .. ... L. ... 13c i
14a  Did the organization recsive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? . . . . . . . . . . . 14a
b__If"Yes," has it filed a Form 720 {0 report these payments? if “No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O, . . . . . 14b

Form 990 2016)
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Page ]

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response 1o lines 2 through 7b below, and for & "No"

response fo line 8a, 8b, or 10b balow, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule Q. See insiructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any ling in this Part VI,

:

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a  Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year. . . . 1a 718

b
9

If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or simitar
committee, explain in Schedule C.

Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent. . . . 1b 7

Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with

any other officer, director, trustee, orkey employee?. . . . . . . . . . .. ... .. ... ...
Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
suparvision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? ., . .
Did the organization make any significant changes fo its governing documents sinca the prior Form 990 was filed? . . . .
Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the arganization's assets? . . . . .
Did the organization have members or stockholders?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... ...
Did the organization have members, stockhalders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint

one or more members of the govemningbedy?. . . . . . . . . . . L
Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,

stockholders, or parsons other than the govemingbody? . . . . . . . . . . . ., . .. . ... .
Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during

the year by the following:

Thegovemingbody?. . . . . . . . L L L L
Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the govemingbody?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Is there eny officer, director, trustes, or key employee Jisted In Part VI, Saction A, who cannot be reached

at the organization's mailing address® If “Yes, * provide the names and addresses in Schedvie O. . . . . . . . .

Yea | No

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.

10a
b

11a
b
12a
b
c

13
14
15

a
1]

16a

Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affliates?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ..
If “Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,

affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes?. . . . .
Has the organization provided a complete capy of this Form 990 to all members of ils govaming body before filing the form? .
Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the arganization to review this Form €80.

Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If *No,“gotoline 13. . . . . . . . . . . . . ..
Were officers, directors, or frustees, and key employses required to disclose annually inferests that could give rise to conflicts?
Did the organization regularly and consistently menitor and enforce compliance with the policy? i *Yes,"

describe in Schedule Chowthiswasdone. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. ... ...
Did the arganization heve a written whistleblower policy? . . . . . . . . . . ., e e e
Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction poliey?. . . . .. .. ... ..
Did the pracess for determining compensation of the following persons Indude a review and approval by

independant persons, comparability data, and contemparaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

The organization's CEQ, Executive Direclor, or top managementofficial. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ..
Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... e e e e
If *"Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process In Schedule O (see inatructions).

Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement

with a faxable enfity during theyear?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . ...
If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization 1o evaluate its

participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard

the organization's exempt status with respect fo such arrangements? . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... ..

You | No

10a

10b

11a

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required Lo be filed » NY

Section 6104 requires an organization o make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 890, and 990-T (Section 501(¢)(3)s only)

available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Gheck afl that a pply.

D Own website [:I Another's website Upon request Other (explain in Schedule O)

Describe In Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the arganization made its governing documents, confiict of interest policy, and

financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records:
_-Alan Chan, Acct

150 Court Strest. Broak-"_"}‘-r-ﬁ‘;'_ﬁi'd] N—

»-

....718643-8000

Form 990 (2016




Form 990 (2015) The Arab-American Family Support Center, Inc. 11-3167245 Page T
Patt VIl Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response o note to any line in this Part V1| . I:l
SectionA.  Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required 1o be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the

organization's tax year.

¢ List all of the organization's current officers,

of compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was palid.
* Listall of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."
® List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)

who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Eorm 1089-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the

organization and any related organizations.
+ List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
« List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or frustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following crder: individual frustees or directors; institutional frustee:
compensated employees; and former such persons.

|:| Check this box if neither the arganization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

5, officers; key employees; highest

directors, trustees {whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount

()
Position
A 8) (do not check more than one {D) {E) )
Name and Titfe Average box, unless parson Is both an Reporiable Reportable Estimatad
hours per officr and a direciorirustee) compeansatior compsnaation amount of
woak (list any 2 = from from related other
hours for Eg E g E E %‘ the organizations sompansstion
relatad F organization {W-R/1096-MIFT) from the
organizations 3 g % (W-2/1089-MISC) organization
beiow dotted b § and related
fine) E E E organizations
.{1)_NeseemHaffar | 100
Brd Mbr X X
) TonyKuteyk | 100
Brd Mbr X
.(3) DavidPollak | 100
Board Treasurer X
_{4) RtaGettJohnson -.....100
Brd Mbr X
{6} JosephBotros | 100
Chairman X
-{6)__ChristineMooreVassallo. | 100
Board Secretary X
A7) Assaddebora | 100
Brd Mbr X
.(8) lenaAhusseni | 40.00
Exec DIr (left 20186) X 139,550 4.8@2_
_(9) RawaaMNencyAbital | 40.00
Pres/CEQ (started 2017) X 0
Ll N S
O ——
a2 S A
L it SR —eso | I
4 SIS S | T .

Form: 990 (2018)




Form 934 (2016) The Arab-American Family Support Center, Inc. 11:3167245 _ Page 8
Section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
<)
Posit
(A) (2 (do nat check more than one {D) B (F)
Name and title Average box, unless parson s both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per officer and a diractorfirustes) COmp: tion comp [ amount of
week (istany |4 =| = PR fram from related other
hours for a é: g .f 3 the organizations compensaticn
related glE o %g 3 organization | (W-2/1088-MISC) from the
organlzations E B ] i (W\-2/1DQB-MISC) arganization
below dotted g e g and relaled
line} § E E organizations
R L] S I
B L U R
un e
a8 e e
kL (.
1C:) S
e e e
L O
@ o N
ey
&)
16 Subotal . . . > 138,550 0 4,852
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part Vil, SectionA . . . . . . . > Y] 0 0
d Total(addlines1bandic). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . > 139,550 0 4,852

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) wha received more than $100,000 of

reportable compensation from the organization

> 1

3  Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key emplayee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If “Yes," complete Schedule J for such individuaf. . . . . .

4  Forany individual listed on ling 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from
the organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? "Yes, " camplete Schedule Jf for stch
individual

5  Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensalion from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? if “Yes, * complete Schedule J for such person

.............................

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that recelved mare than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax

year.

B)
Description of sendces

{A)
Name and busincas address

)

Compensation

SiocQoo|o

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received
more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization

]

- O

3 §

i

Form 990 (2515)




Form 990 (2016}

The Arab-American Family Support Center, Inc.

11-3167245

Page 9

Part VI Statement of Ravenue

Contributions, Giits, Grants
and Other Similar Amounts

-3
-0 OO 0n

T

Check if Schedule O contains a respnnse or note toanylineinthisPartvin. . . . . . . . . . .

Federated campaigns . 1a

L]

Membership dues 1b

Fundraisingevents. . . . . . . . . . 1¢c

Related organizations . . . . . . . 1d

Government grants (contributions) . 1e

All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
similar amounts not included above . . .

Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f,  $
Total. Add lines 1a—1f .

Program $arvice Revenue

2a
b
c
d
e
f

g Total. Add lines 2a-2f. . . . .

Business Code

)
Unrelated
business
revenue

w

Total ravenue

3,355,554

{0}

Revenue
excluded from
tax under sections
512-514

All other program service revenue . . . |

Other Revenue

oo

Investment income {including dividends, interest, and

other similaramounts) . . . . . . . . . . .

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds .

Royalties. . . . . . . . ..

vv'v

() Personal

Grossrents. . . . . . . .

Less: rental expenses . . . .

Rental income or (loss) . . . 0

Net rental income or (loss). . .

Gross amount from sales of

() Other

assets other than inventory . . 0

Less: cost or other basls
and sales expenses . . . . 0

Gain or {loss) .

Netgainorless). . . . . .

Gress income from fundraising

events (notincluding® ¢ 0

of contributions reported on line 1¢).
SeePartViineiB. . . . . . . . .. a

Less: direct expenses

Net Income or {loss) from fundraising events . . . .

Gross income from gaming activities.
SeePart IV, line19. . . . . . . ... .a
Less: directexpenses. . . . . b |
Net income or (loss) from gaming achwhea
Gross sales of inventory, less

returns and allowances . . . . . ... . @&
Less: costofgoodssold. . . . . . . b
Net income or (loss) from sales of Inventory

Miscallaneous Revenue

Businese Code

Total, Add lines 11a—11d .
Total revenue. See instructions, .

vy

B
150

3
a 40

Form 980 (2015)




Form 880 (2016)

The Arab-American Family Support Center, Inc.

11-3167245 Page 10

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section §01(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) crqanizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule © contains a response ornote fo any lineinthis Part IX. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. D
. A (c} (o}
oo et nclude amounte poried on nes 66, 5, Teienees | Popmis | e | i
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations AR o '
domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21 . . 0
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22., ., . . . . . . . . 0
3  Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and16. . . . . 2 i 0
4 Benefitspaidfoorformembers. . . . . . . . ., 0
§ Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, andkeyemployees. . . . . . . . . . . 0 0
6 Compeneation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958{f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B} . . 0
7 Othersslariesandwages. . . . . . . . . . . . 1,849,328 1.680.677 79,248 80,405
8 Penslon plan aceruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) . . . 18,355 15,589 1,368 1,388
9 Otheremployeebenefits. . . . . . . . . . . .. 168,848 165,903 1,462 1,483
10 Payrolitaxes. . . . . . . . . . . . ., .... 162,202 148,875 6,618 8711
11 Fees for sevices (non-employees):
a Management. . . . . . . . . . .. . .. .. 0
b Legal. . . . . . .. ... 0
¢ Accounting. . . . . . . .. ... ... ... 61,226 53.898 7.328
d Lobbying. . . . . . .. ... L. 57,250 57,250
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17. . . 0
f Investment managementfees. . . . . . . . . . . 0
g Other. (Iflino f1g amount axceeds 10% of line 25, column
{(A) amount, list ling 119 expanses on Schadule 0.} 64,434 53,084 11,340
12 Advertisingandprometion. . . . . . . . . . . . 3.889 3.889
13 Officeexpensas. . . . , ., . . . . . . . ... 36,043 30,783 3845 1,315
14 Informationtechnology. . . . . . . . . . . . . 29412 26,637 2081 694
5 Royaltes. . . . . . . . . . .. e e 0
16 Qcoupaney. . . . . . . . . .. . ... ... 201,747 272,312 14.576 4,859
17 Travel. . . . . . . ..o, 24,039 24,039
18 Paymenits of travel or entertainment axpensas
for any federal, state, or local public officials . . . . . 0
18  Conferences, conventions, and meetings. . . . . . 23,916 16,016 7,800
20 Interest. . . . . . . _ . . ... ... ..., 0
21  Paymentstoeffiiates. . . . . . . ., . .. .. 0
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization. . . . . . 0 0 0 0
23 insurance. . . . . . . . .. ... ... 28,480 26,143 1,780 7
24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not coverad
abovae (List miscellanaous axpenges in Iné 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
{(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)
a Participantscosts 34479 34,479
b Fees, dues, software, subscriptions ______ 33,468 24,291 4,620 4,557
¢ Equiptleasing, maintenance, repairs 20,033 17,690 1.757 586
d Training staffdevelopment =~ 5,055 5,055
e Allotherexpenses Other ===~~~ 3.605 3,606
25 _ Tofal functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e . . 2,915,819 2,608,380 139,704 167,735
26  Joint coats. Compiete this line only if the

organization reported in column {B) joint costs
from a combined educatianal campsaign and
fundraising solicitation, Check here  » [ | if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) .

Form 990 ¢2016)




Form 850 (2016) The Arab-American Family Support Center, Inc. 11-3167245  Page 11
Part X Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthisPartX . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... [j
(A) {B)
Baginning of year End of year
1 Cash—on-iterest-bearing. . . . . . . . . . . ., ... ..., 303,579| 1 319,155
2 Savings and femporary cash investments . . . . . . . . ., . . . . 80,636| 2 80,577
3 Pledges and grants receivable,net. . . . . . . . . . . . . L L 239.817] 3 675,970
4 Accountsreceivable,net. . . . . . . . . . . ..o L. 4
§ Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, ik
trusteas, key employees, and highest compensated employees.
Complete Part [l of Schedule .. . . . . . . . . . . .
&  Loans and other reselvables from other disqualified persons {as defined under sechon
4958{1)(1}), persons described In seclion 4358(c)(3)(B}, and cantributing employers and
sponsoring ciganizalions of section 501(c){9) voluntary employees’ baneficiary
2 organizations (see instructions). Complste Part ll of Scheduls L. . . . . . . . . . .
H 7 Notesandloans receivable,net. . . . . . . . . . .. . .. ..
< B Inventories for saleoruse. . . . . . . . . . .
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges .
10a Land, buildings, and equipment; cost or | |
other basis. Complete Part Vl of Schedule D | 10a o =
b Less: accumulated depreciation. . . . . 10b 42,122 0| 10c 0
11 Investments—publicly traded securiies . . . . . | e e e o] 11 0
12 investments—other securities. See Part IV, line 1. . . . . . . . . . o 12 0
13  Investments—program-reiated. See Part IV, line 11. . . Q] 12 0
14 Intangibleassets. . . . . . . . . .. ... . .. 0] 14 0
16 Other assets. See Part IV, line11. . , ., . . . ., . . . . 0| 15 0
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) . . . 838,072 16 1,089,842
17  Accounts payeble and accrugdexpenses. . . . . . . . . . . . 99,664| 17 111,409
18  Grantspayable. . . . . . . . . . . .. L.
19 Deferredrevenue. . . , ., . . . . . .. .. ..
20 Tax-exemptbond ligbiliies. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. ...
21 Escrow or custodial acoount liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D . . .
é 22 Loans and other payables o current and former officers, directors,
= trustees, key employees, highest compensated employses, and
e disqualified persons. Complete Part Il of ScheduleL. . . . . . . . .
= |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable 1o unrelated third parties . . .
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated thivd parties. . . .
25 Other liabilities (including faderal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilitios not included on lines 17-24) Complete
Part X of SchedweD. . . . . . . . . . . . .. Coe e 0 25 0
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 . . 99, 564| 28 111,409
Organizatlons that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here b . and
g complete lines 27 through 28, and lines 33 and 34.
&|27 Unrestrictednetassets. . . . . . . . . ... ... ... ... ) ;
@ |28  Temporarily restricted netassets. . . . . . . . . .
T |29 Pemanently restricted netassets. . . . . . . . . . . ...
i Organlzations that do not follow SFAS 197 {ASC958}, check hara
s complete lines 30 through 34,
§ 30  Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds . S
3 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fnd. . . . . 3
P 32 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated incoms, or other funds . . . 32
X (33 Tolal netassetserfund balances . . . . . . . . 538.508| 33 978,433
34 _ Total liabilities and net assetsffundbalances. . . . . . . . . . 838,072 34 1,089,842

Form 990 (2015)




Form 690 (2016) _ The Arab-American Family Support Center, Inc. 11-3167245  Page 12
Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthis Parst X1, . . . . . . . . . . . . [:|

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12}, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . _ .. 1 3,355,744
2 Total expenses {must equal Part IX, column (&), line 25) . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . .. 2 2,915,819
3 Revenue less expenses. Sublractline 2 fromline1. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. e 3 439,925
4  Netassets or fund balances at beginning of vear (must equal Part X, line 33, calumn Ay, . - . 4 538,508
5  Netunrealized gains (losses) oninvestments. . . . . e e e e e e . 5
6 Donated services and use of facilities . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e 6
7 Investmentexpenses. . . . . . . . . . L L L 7
8  Priorperiod adjustments. . . . . . . . . L .. 8
9  Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O}, . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
column®B). . . . . .. .. e . | 10 978,433

Part Xli Fmanclal Statements and Reportmg
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI .

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form990: [ ] Cash  [X] Accrual  [_] Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in
Schedule O.
2a  Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . . .
If "Yes," check & box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independentaccountant? . . . . . . . . .
if “Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
E Separate basts D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If"Yes" toline 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of
the audit, review, or compilation of its financial stalements and selection of an independent accountant? . . . .
If the organization changed either its oversight process ar selection process during the tax year, explain In

Schedule O,
3a  As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set farth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133%. . . . . . . . . . . . . 3a X
b 1f"Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the crganization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and deseribe any steps taken 1o undergo suchaudits. . . . . . | 3b

Form 990 (201s)




SCHEDULE A . . . | OME No. 1545-0047

{Form 990 or 930-E2) Public Charity Status and Public Support 2016
Complate if the organization is a section 501(c}{3) coganizalion or a section 4847(a){1} nonexempt charftable trust.

Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 890 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service » __Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-EZ) and Its Instructions is at www.irs.go inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

The Arab-American Family Support Center, Inc. 11-3167245
Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization 1s not a private foundation because it is: {For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)
1 A church, convention of churches, or assaclation of churches described in gection 170(b){1}{A)i)-

2 |:| Aschoo! described in gection 170{bj{1){A)(li). (Attach Schedule E (Form 890 or 980-EZ).)
3 I:l A hospital or & cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170{b){1){A}il).

4 [:l A medical research erganization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b}{1){A)iii). Enter the
hespita's name. city, and state:

I:I An organization operated for the benefit of a catlege or universily owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b){1)}{A){lv). (Complete Part I1.)

D A federal, state, or local govemment or governmental unit described in section 170(b){1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170{b)(1){A}vi). (Complete Part 1)

D A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v). (Complete Part I.)

D An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, clty, and state of the college or
UniVersty:

10 |:] An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross

receipts from activilies related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no mere than 33 1/3% of its

support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 611 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part I1l.)

11 D An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety, See section 509(a)(4).

12 D An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes
of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 6509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3).
Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a D Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power fo regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b I:| Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supparted organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part [V, Sections A and C.

(4]

~N

G Type lll functionally Integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
d Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.
e [:] Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II, Type Il
functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporiing organization.
f  Enter the number of supported organizations . . . . . . . . . . .. . . .. SE MY EG NE BA N
g  Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

) Neme of supported onganization (I EIN (I} Type of organkzation | {iv} = the organization | (v) Amount of monetary {v) Amount of
{daecribed on lines 1-10 | listed in your gaveming support {see othar support (see
above {see instructions)) document? Instnections) instructions)

Yes Ne
(A)
(B)
(€}
{C)
{E)
Total I e T A = 0 0

For Paperweork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
HTA




Schedule A (Form 980 or 980-E2) 2016 The Arab-American Family Support Center, Inc. 11-3167245 Paga 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170{b)(1){A){iv) and 170{b}{(1){A)}{vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box online 5, 7, or 8 of Part [ or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part lIl. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 1il.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) > {a) 2012 {b) 2013 {c) 2014 td) 2015 {e) 2016 () Total

1

o A

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any “unusual grants.”). . . . . 1,967.110 2,742 951 2,784,419 2825138 3,355,654 13,675,172
Tax revenues lavied for the organlzation's
benefit and elther paid to or expended on
itsbehalt. . . . . . . . ... ... Q
The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . . . . . . 0
Total. Add lines 1 through 3 . . . . . . 13,675,172
The portion of total contributions by each
person (ether than a gavernmental unit
or publicly supported organization)
included on line 1 that exceeds 2%

of the amount shown on line 11,

Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4. 13,675,172

Section B. Total Support

Catendar year (or fiscal year beginning i) ™| {a) 2012 (b) 2013 {c) 2014 {d) 2015 {e) 2016 (f) Total

7
8

Amounts fromined. . . . . . . . . 1,867,110 2,742,951 2,784 419 2,825,138 3,355,554 13,675,172
Gross income from interest, dividends,

payments received an securities loans,
renis, royalties and Incomne from similar
SOUMCAS ., . . . . . . .. . ... 3 3 98 50 40 195

9 Net income from unrelatad business

activities, whether or not the business is

regularly caredon. . . . . . . . . 0
10 Other income. Do not include gain or

loss from the sale of capital assets

(ExplaininPartVt). . . . . . . . . 0
1 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 . . |I S0l IS (S ] e [ S T ] S|
12  Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see Instrucions)
13  First flve yoars. If the Form 990 is for the organlzation's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check thisboxandstophate. . . . . . . . . . . ... L. L L e > [:|
Section €. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14  Public support percentage for 2016 {line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column ®). . . . . . . . . . . . 14 100.00%
16 Public support percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Partil, fine14. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 15 100.00%

16a 33 1/3% support test—2016. If the organization did nol check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more,

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supporfed organization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. » E

b 33 1/3% support test—2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this

box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . ... ... .. » |:|

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2016. If the organization did not check 2 box on fine 13, 18a, or 16b, and line 14

Is 10% or mare, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances™ test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization mests the “facts-and-tircumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supparted
OGANEZANION. . . . . . . L. . L L e e e [ ]

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2015. If the crganization did not check a box on iine 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line

18

15 is 10% or mone, and if the erganization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the “facts-and-Circumstances" fest. The organization qualifies as a publicly

supportedorgamization . . . . . . . . L L L L L L L e e e e e e »> El
Private foundation. If the organization did nat check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
instructions . . . . . . . . S [ ]

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2ME




Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-E2) 2016 The Arab-American Family Support Center, Inc. 11-3167245 Page 3
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a){2)
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ii.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) »> (a) 2012 (b) 2013 (c) 2014 (d} 2015 {e) 2016 (f) Total
1 Gitts, grantz, contributions, and membership fees
received. (Do notincude any "unusual grants.”) 0

2 Grosa recoipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or sarvices perfoymed, or facilities
furnlshad In any actvity that Is ralated to the

organization's fax-exempt purpose , . . . . Q
3 Grose raceipts fram sctivities that are nof an
unrelated trade or business under section 613, Q

4 Tax revenues lovied for the erganization's
benefit and either paid to or expended on

§ The value of services or facilities
furnished by 2 govarnmental unit to the

ofganization without charge . . . . . [¢]
6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5. . . . . . 0 a 0 0 Q 0
7a Amounts Included oh lihes 1, 2, and 3

recelved from disqualified persons . . . 0

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
frem other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of §5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year. . . . . 4]

c Addfines7Taend?b. . . . . . . . . 0
8 Publlc support (Subtract line 7c from
a6, . . . . ... ... ... a
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) »> {a) 2012 {b) 2013 {c) 2014 {d) 2015 {e} 2018 (f) Total
9 Amountgfromfnes. . ., . . . . . . 0 0 0 0 0 0

t0a Gross income From Inisrost, dividends,
payments recelved on sacuritiss loans,
rents, roysities and income from similar saurces . 0
b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquirad after June 30,1975 . . . | .
¢ Addiines 10aand10b. . . . . . . . 0 0 o] 4] a
11 Net income from unraelated business
activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on . 0
12 Other income. Da not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets

al|a

(ExplaininPart VLY. . . . . ., . .. 0
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,

and12)). . . . . . .. ... ... 0 Q 0 0 0 0
14  First five years. If the Form 830 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth lax year as a section §01{)(3)

organization, check thisboxandstophera. . . . . . . . . . L L e > D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
16 Publlc support percentage for 2016 (line 8, column (f) divided by fne 13, column (). . . . . . . . . . . . . 15 0.00%
16 Public support percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part lll, fine15. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... ... 16 0.00%
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investmant Income percentage for 2018 (line 10c, column (N divided by line 13, column{®y. . . . . . . . . . 17 0.00%
18 Investment income percentags from 2016 Schedule A, Partil), line 17. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 18 D.00%
1%a 33 1/3% support tests—2016. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and ne 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is

not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supportedorganization. « . . . . + v v 4 . . P D

b 33 1/3% support tasts—2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or fine 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

ling 18 Is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifiss as a publicly supported organization. . . . . . . . . | [:'

20 Private foundatlon. If the organization did not check a bex on fine 14, 19a, or 18b, check this box and see instructions . . . . . . . . . . . . > [j

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2016




Schedule A (Form 980 or 930-£2) 2016 The Arab-American Family Support Center, Inc. 11-3167245 Page 4
Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12¢ of Part I, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

1

10a

Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? /f “No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated, If designated by
clgss or purpose, describe the designation. if historic and conlinuing relationship, expiain.

Did the organization have any supported organization that does nat have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? i "Yes," explain in Part Vi how the organization defermined that the supported
organization was described in section 509¢a)(1) or (2).

Did the organization have a supparted organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5}, or (8)7 #f"Yas," answer
(b) and (¢} below.

Did the organization confirm that each supportad organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (), or {6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 508(a}(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination,

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)
(B) purposes? if "Yes," explain in Part Vi what conlrofs the arganization put in place fo ensure such use.

Was any supported organization not organized In the United States (“forelgn supported oiganization™)? Jf
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b In Part |, answer (b} and (¢) below.

Did the crganization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the fareign
supperted organization? if “Yes," desacribe in Part VI fiow the organization had such controf and discrefion
despite being confrolled or supervised by or in connection with ifs supported organizations.

Did the organizefion support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501{c}(3) and 509(a){1) or (2)7 If"Yes," explain In Part VI what controls the organization used
{o ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2XB)
plirposes.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations duting the tax year? /f*Yoes,"
answar (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detsil in Part V1, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
(i) the authorfly under the organization's organizing document authonizing such action; and (iv) how the aclion
was accompiished (such as by amendment fo ihe organizing document),

Type t or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
deslgnated In the organization's organizing document?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supparted organizations, (fi} individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? If *Yes,“ provide delail in Part Vi.

Did the arganization provida a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
{defined In section 4958(c){3}(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? Jif “Yes,* complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 980 or 990-EZ).

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 772
if "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 930 or 990-EZ).

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or mare
disqualified persons as defined in section 4948 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 508(a)(1) ar {2))? i "Yes," provide detail in Part V.

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 8a) hold a contralling interest in any entity In which
the supporting organization had an interest? /" Yes," provide delall in Part V1.

Did a disqualified perasan (as defined in line 9g) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benafit
from, assets in which the supporting crganization also had an interest? if "Yes," provide detall In Part VI.

Was the organization subject to the excess husinass holdings rules of saction 4843 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? /f “Yes, “ ahswer 10b below.

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? {Use Schedule C, Form 4720, fo
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

m
i
S
gb

5‘% T
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11
a

b
c

The Arab-American Family Support Center, Inc. 11-3167245

Supporting Organizations (continued)

Has the organization accepted & gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

A person who directly or indirectly controts, either alone or together with persons described in {b) and (c)
below, the gaverning body of a supported organization?

A family member of a person described in (a) above?

A 35% controlled erttity of a person described in (a) or {b) above? If "Yes" io a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI.

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1

Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the erganization's directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? if "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s} effectively operated, supervised, or
conlrolied the organization's activities. If the organization had mare than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remave directors or trusteea were aliocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers duiing the fax year.

Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supporied
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? # "Yes," explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supporied organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or confrolled the supporting organization.

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

1

Were a majority of the organization's directors or frustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supporied organization(s)? /f “No," describe in Part VI how contro!

or managemant of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controfled or managed
the supported organization(s).

Section D. All Type |l Supporting Organizations

1

__supported organizations played in this regard.

Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the iype and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 920 that was most recently filed as of the date of nofification, and (jii} copies of the
arganization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?
Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustess elther (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? i "No," explain in Part Vi how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working reiationship with the supported organization(s).

By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a

significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and In directing the use of the organization's

income or assets at all times during the tax year? /f"Yes," describe in Part Vi the role the organization's

‘Section E. Type 1l Functionally integrated Supporting Organizations

1
a

Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integra! Part Test during the yeer (see instructions).
[[] The organizaticn satisfied the Activities Test Compieie fine 2 below.

b [] The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complefe fine 3 balow.

|:| The organization supported a governmental ertily. Describe in Part VI how you supporied a government entily (see instructions).

Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below.

Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year diractly further the exempt purposas of
the supported organization{s) lo which the orgzrization was responsive'? if "Yes,” then in Fart Vi identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activilies directly furthered thelr exampt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially aif of its activities.

Did the activities described in (2) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, ene or more
of the organization's supported organlzation(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part V! the
reasons for the organization's position that its supparted organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement.

Parent of Supported Qrganizations. Answer (a) and (b} befow.

Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or alect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provife details in Part VI.

2
g
e

3a

Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the palicies, programs, and activities of each L5 L
of its supported organizalions? if "Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

Schedule A (Form $90 or 990-EZ) 2016




Schedule A (Form 850 or 690-E7) 2016 The Arab-American Family Support Center, Inc.

11-3167245 Page 6

Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 [_] Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI}, See
instructions. All other Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

(B) Current Year

{A) Prior Year {optional)

1_Net short-term capital gain

2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions

3_Other gross Income (see instructions)

4 Add lines 1 through 3.

5§ Depreciation and depletion

O |8 |G [N |-

6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)

7 _Other expenses (see instructions)

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4).

Section B - Minimum Assat Amount

(A) Prior Year {B) Current Year

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

LT o

a_Average monthly value of securities

b _Average monthly cash balances

¢_Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

e Dlscount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

(=]
o

4 Cash desmed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).

§ Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

6 Multiply line 5 by .035.

7 _Recoveries of prior-year distributions

8 Minlmum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

B~ | |cn |

j=Rl=2 =2 {=3 (=]
ojo|o|o|o

Section C - Distributable Amount

1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)

2 Enter 85% of line 1

3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)

4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

§ Income tax imposed in prior year

e B [N [l

6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions).

Current Year

ojolo|o

0

7 [] Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type lll supporting crganization (see

instructions).

Schadulo A (Form 950 or $90-E2) 2016




Schadula A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2016 The Arab-American Family Support Center, Inc. 11-3167245 Pags 7
Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)
Section D - Distributions Current Year
1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furfhers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity
3 _Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
4 Amounts paid fo acquire exempt-use assets
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)
6 Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions,
7
8

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6. 0

Distributions to attentive supported arganizations to which the ¢rganization Is responsive
(provide detalls in Part V). See instructions.

9 Distributable amount for 2016 from Section C, line & 4]

10 Line B amount divided by Line 9 amount 0.000

{m (i)

. - 1) .
Section E - Distribution Allocations {see instructions) M Underdistributions Distributable
Excess Distributions
Pre-2016 Amount for 2016

1 Distributable amount for 2016 from Section C, line 8
Underdistributions, If any, for years prior to 2016

2  ({reasonable cause required—explain in Part VI), See
instructions.

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2016:

From2013. . . . . . . .
From2014. . . . . . . .
From2016. . . . . . . .
Total of lines 3a through e
g Applied to underdistributions of prior years
h__Applied to 2016 distributable amount
i__Carryover from 2011 not applied (see instructions)
| Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.
Distributions for 2016 from
Section D, line 7: $
Applied to underdistributions of prior years
Applied to 2016 distributable amount
¢ _Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2018, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from ling 2, For result
greater than zero, explain in Part V1. See instructions.

6 Remaining undsrdistributions for 2018. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For resuit greater than zero, explain in
Part V1. See Instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2017, Add lines 3]
and 4c.

8  Breakdown ofline 7:

-0 |0 |

oo

Excess from2013. . . . .
Excess from2014. . . . .
Excess from2015. . . . .
Excess from2016. . . . .

oo |ow

Scheduls A (Form 990 or $80-EZ) 2018




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2016 The Arab-American Family Support Center, Inc. 11-3167245 Page 8
Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part fl, line 10; Part Il ine 17a or 17b; Part

i, fine 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4¢, 5a, 6, 9a, Ob, Oc, 11a, 11b, and 11¢; Part IV, Section

B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Sectien C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, Ines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c¢, 2a, 2b,

3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,

lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this pait for any additional information. {See instructions.}

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2016




(ff"':ggﬂ‘jugz Schedule of Contributors OME No. 1545007

890-PF
or ) > Attach to Form 890, Form 890-EZ, or Form 990-PF. 2016
DepartmentaferenY  |»  Information about Schedule B [Fotm 990, 890-EZ, or 990-PF) and Its instructions is &l wwwirs.gou/forma3p.
Name of the organization Employer [dentification number
The Arab-American Family Support Center, Inc. 11-3167245

Organization type (check one);

Fllers of: Section:

Form 980 or 990-EZ 501(c}{ 3 ) (enter number} organization
D 4947 (a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
[ ] 527 politicat organtzation

Form 990-PF [ ] 501(c}(3) exempt private foundation
D 4947(a}(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

[ ] 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Cnly a section 501(c)(7), {8}, or (10) organization can check boxes for beth the General Rule and a Special Rule. See
instructions.

General Rule

For an organization flling Form 980, 890-EZ, or 99C-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000
or more (in money or property) from any ane contributor. Complete Parts | and II. See instructions for determining a

contributor's total contributions.
Special Rules

|:| For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3 % support test of the
regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b){1){A){vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 880 or 990-EZ), Part LI, line
13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contribufions of the greater of (1)
$5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on (i} Form 990, Part VA1, line 1h, or (i) Form 990-EZ, fine 1. Complete Parts | and I1.

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10} filing Farm 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributer, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively far religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals, Complete Parts I, I, and {ll.

D For an organizalion described in section S01(¢)(7), {8}, or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributar, during the year, contributions exclusively for religlous, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total confributions that were received
during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the
General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions
totaling $6,000 or more during theyear. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . s o mamemmny s $oopee

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B {Form 880,
880-EZ, ar 980-PF), but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on ils
Form 990-PF, Part [, line 2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B {Form 990, 890-EZ, or 990-PF).

For Paperwori Reductlon Act Natice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule 8 {(Form 930, 980-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)
HTA




Schedule B {Form 990, $80-E2, or 850-PF) (2016)

Page 2

Name of organization
The Arab-American Family Support Center, Inc.

Empleyar Identification number
11-3167245

Contributors (See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) {b) {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
.1 | BrooklynCommunity Foundation Person
1000DeanStreet Payrott [ |
Brooklyn.___________..__. NY 288 | S 59,209 Noncash [ ]
Foreign State or Pravince: {Complete Part Il for
Foreign Country: noncash contributions.)
(a) (b} (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2651Saulin0Ot Payroll [ |
Deabon M 48120 | $__ 23,300 Noncash [_]
Forelgn State or Province: {Complete Part Il for
FerelgnCountry: noncash contributions. )
(a) (b) {c) d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
.3 | Mamionides Medical Center Person  [x]
4802TenthAvenue Payrall [ |
Bookyn . MY m219 | $ 7,000 Noncash [ |
Foreign State or Provinee: (Complete Part Il for
ForeignCountry: ___ __ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b} ic) (d
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Tolal contrbutions Type of contribution
.4 | EstateofMadlynM Simpson Person
WestdgthStreet Payroll [ ]
NewYork | NY . 1003 | $.__ 50,000, Noncash [ |
Foreign State orProvinee: =~~~ {Complete Pait Il for
ForeignCountry: noncash contributions.)
(a} {b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
..5__ | TheAtienticPhilanthrophies Person  [x]
IVarickSteest Payroll [ |
NewYork NY 10013 | S 5,000 Noncash [ |
Forelgn State or Province: {Complete Part Il for
Foreign Gountry: ______ noncash contributions.}
(2) (b) (c} (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP +4 Total contributions Type of contribution
.8 | Assadgebare Person
260WBroedway . Payrol [ ]
NewYork NY 10013 [$ 5,000 Noncash [ |
Foreign State or Provines: {Complete Part Il for
Foreign Countey: _____ noncash cortributions.)

Schedule B (Form 930, 990-EZ, or 9%0-PF) {2018)




Schedule B (Form 990, $90-E2, or 990-PF) (2016)

Page 2

Name of organization
The Arab-American Family Support Center. Inc.

Employer identification number

11-3167245

Contributors (See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is neaded.

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
7. | GenterforArab-American Philanthrophy Person
2651 SauiinoCourtt Payroll
Deabormn ML 48120 | $.__ 5,000 Noncash
Foreign State or Province: (Complete Part It for
ForeignCountry: __ nongash contributions.)
(a) {b) {c} {d
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
..B__ | Northem Charitable Trust-Chicago Community Founda Persan
225 North MichiganAve Payrotl [ ]
Chicagp . L. g801 [ $ 10,000 Noncash [ |
Foreign State or Provinee: e (Compiete Part Il for
FereignCountey: __ noncash contributions.)
(a) (] (¢ (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
9 New York Community Tryst Pergon IZ]
09 ThirdAvenwe Payroll [ |
MNewYork N t0022  |$_ 20,000 Noncash [ ]
Foraign State or Province: e (Compiete Part Il for
ForeignCountry: noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. _Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_10__ | YheSheey & Donald Rubin Foundation Person
A7West17thStreet Payroll [ |
NewYork NY o eom | S 15,000 Noncash [ |
Foreign State or Province: {Complata Part i for
ForegnCountry: _____ noncash contributions.)
(a) (b} {e) (d)
No. Narme, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_M__ | RussellGrinnel Memorial Trust Person  [X]
POBox831041_ Payroll [ |
Dalles TX.....75%3 |$__ 25,000, Noncash [ ]
Foreign State or Provinee: {Compiste Part Il for
Foreign Country: noncash contributions.)
() (b) (c) (d)
No. tame, address, and ZIP 4 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
12| AdhurAshe Insfitute for Urhan Health Person  [X]
450ClarksonAve Payroll [ |
Brookyn NY . 11203 (S8 5,500 Noncash [ |
Foreign State or Province: e (Compiste Part Il for
Forelgn Country: . noncash contributions.)

Schadule B (Form 990, $90-EZ, or 890-PF] {2016}




Schedule B (Form 290, 898-EZ, or §80-PF) (2016)

Page 2

Name of organization
The Arab-American Family Support Center, Inc.

Employet Identification number
11-3167245

Contributors (See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(@) ) (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and 2IP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
.13 | GoldmanSachsGives Person
POBox16208 Payroll [ ]
Absny ] NY 12212 | % 7,500, Noncash [ ]
Foreign State or Province: e (Complete Part i for
ForeignCountry: riancash contributions.)
{a) (b} (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
...M4_ | Violet Jabara Charitable Trust Person
Ad5Hamitonpve Payroll [ |
VhiePlains NY 10801 i 25000 Noncash [ |
Forelgn State or Province: (Complete Part Il for
Foreign Country: noncash contributions.)
(a) {b} (<) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
.15 | LyAuchindlossFoundation Parson  [X]
6East79thSteet Payroli [ ]
NewYode NY___t0076 | $__ 5,000 Noncash [ ]
Foreign State or Provinee: .~ {Complate Part Il for
ForeignCountyy: noncash contributions. }
{a) {b) {c} (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
.18 | ThePinkertonFoundation Person
6WFifthAvenwe Payroll [ |
NewYork NY 10020 5000 Noncash | |
Foreign State o Provinee: (Complate Part il for
Foroign Country: L noncash contributions.)
{a) (&) (] (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
.17 | HamanFamily Foundation Person
8978outh Skreet Payroll [ |
Needham | MA 02492 (% ___ 25,000 Noncash
Foreign State or Provinee: (Complete Part |l for
ForeignCountry: ____ noncash contributions.)
{a) (b) {e) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
.18 | Richmond Gounty Savings Foundation Person
900SouthAvenue Payrol [ |
Statenlsland NY 10314 ... 20,000 Noncash [ ]
Forelgn State or Province: =~~~ {Complata Part I for
Foreign Country: s Lz s nancash contributions.)

Schadule B {Form $50, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2046)




Schedule B {Form 990, 980-E2, or 890-PF)} {2016)

Page 2

Name of organization
The Arab-American Family Support Center, Inc,

Employer identification number
11-3167245

Contributors (See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

{a) (b) (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total eontributions Type of contribution
.18 | TheGinder Family Foundation Person
31597 Table Rock Dr _ e Payrol [ ]
lagunaBeach CA___ 9851 _ |$_ 15,000, Noncash [ |
Foreign State or Provinee: (Complete Part Il for
ForeignCountry. _____ noncash contributions. )
(a) (b} (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
20 | TheHearstFoundations Person  [x]
300 West57thSteet Payroll [ ]
NewYork NY_ o018 | §_ 50,000, Noncash [ |
Forelgn State or Province: {Complete Part Il for
Foreign Country: ___ e nencash contributions.)
(a) (b) {c} (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
.21 | NYlfeFoundaton Person  [X]
51MadisonAvenve Payroll [
NewYork N toet0 (S 15,000, Noncash [ ]
Forelgn State ar Provinee: {Complate Pant Il for
ForeignCountry: ____ noncash contributions.}
{a) {b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
L2 | N Person  [X]
70 Washington Square ParkSouth Payroll
Newvork . NY . 012 v 25,000 Noncash
Foreign State or Provinee: (Complete Part 11 for
ForeignCounry: .______ noncash contributions.)
(=) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributlons Type of contribution
23 Wiliam T Grant Foundation Person IZ]
S70texngtonAve Payroll [ ]
NewYork NY 10022 _— ... 25000 Noncash [ |
Foreign State or Provinee: {Complate Part 1l for
ForeignCountry: ______ noncash conlributions.}
@ (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
L e Peréon D
e Payrolt [ ]
$ e Noncash I:l

Foreign State or Province:
Foreign Country: _

(Gompieie Part Il for
noncash contribufions.)

Schadule B {Form 980, 990-EZ, or 930-PF} (2016)




Schadule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or $90-PF) (2018)

Page 3

Name of organization
The Arab-American Family Support Center, Inc.

Employer identification number

11-3167245

Noncash Property (See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(a) No. (o) {c) (d)
from . FMV (or estimate)
Part| Description of noncash property given (Ses instructions) Date recelved
B I S e
(a) No, ) (c) @
from FMV (or estimate)
Part | Description of noncash property given (See instructions) Date received
s e eenereneereeeee s || $ e ——
(a) No. ) (c) @
from FMV (or estimate)
Part | Description of noncash property glven (806 Instructions) Date recelvad
R I S e,
{a} No. ®) (c) )
from . FMV {or estimate)
Part | Description of noncash property given (Ses| ons) Date recelved
e ) i e | oo —
(8) Mo by (e mate) (@
from . FMV (or estimate
Part1 Description of noncash property given (868 Instructions) Date reaelvaed
S I S B
{a} No. (b} ) (d}
from FMV {or estimate)
Part | Description of noncash property given (See Instructions) Date received
st I T

Schedule 8 {Form 890, 990-EZ, or 330-PF) (2018)




Schedule B (Form 960, 990-EZ, or 980-PF) (2016) Page 4
Name of organization Employer Idantification number
The Arab-American Family Support Center, Ine. 11-3167245

Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described In section 501(c)(7), (8), or
{10) that total more than $1,000 for the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through {e) and
the following line entry. For organizations completing Part Ml, enter the total of exclusively religious, chariiable, etc.,
contributions of $1,000 or less far the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.} » 8 0
Use duplicate copies of Part lll if additional space is needed.
(a) No.
If,rc:rr;nl (b) Purpose of gift {c} Use of gift (d) Description of how gift Is held
a
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
ForProv. Country | T
{a) No.
rfgm (b} Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift Is held
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferse's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
ForProv. County | T s
{(a) No.
‘f,rom' {b} Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
art
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to tranaferes
ForProv. T o
(a) No.
|‘rc:r|;nI (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d} Description of how gift is held
Pa
(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4

Relationship of transferor to transferee

For: F'm\.r

Schedule B (Form 990, 980-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016}



OMB No. 1545-0047

For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501 (c) and saction 527 2@1 6

Dopartment of the Trazsury | ® COmmplete If the organization is described below. & Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-£2, RS RCEJTIIT
Internal Revenue Service ¥ Information about Schedule € (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and ils instructions Is at www.irs. goviform990. Inspection

if the organization answered "Yes,™ on Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-E2, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activitles), then
 Section 501(c}(3) orpanizations: Complete Paris I-A and B. Do not complete Part 1-C.,
* Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations: Complete Pants [-A and C below. Do not complete Part I-B.
« Seclion 527 organizations: Complete Part 1-A only.
If the organization answered “Yes," on Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part Vi, line 47 (Lobbying Activitiss), then
* Section 501(c}(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 {election under section 501(h}): Complete Part IIl-A. Do not complate Part I-B,
* Section 501(¢)(3) organlzations that hava NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)}): Complete Part II-B. Do not complete Part I1-A.
If the organization answerad "Yas,” on Form 890, Part IV, line 5 {Proxy Tax) (see separate instructions) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35¢
(Proxy Tax) {see soparate instructions), then
*_Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations: Complete Part [il,
Name of organization Employer identification number
The Arab-American Family Support Center, Inc. 11-3167245
Complete If the organization Is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.
1 Provide a description of the organization's direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV, {see instructions for
definition of “political campaign activities")
2 Political campaign activity expenditures (see instructions) . . . . . . . . . .. . ., N &
3 \Volunteerhours. . . . . . . ., . . .. R R RS .
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).
1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section4955. . . . . . .
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by arganization managers under section 4955 . »
3 Ifthe organization incurred a section 4055 tax, did it file Form 4720 forthisyear?. . . . . . . . . . . . [] Yes E No
4a Wasacorectionmade?. . . . . . . . . . . . . LE RN S nReny nem omm oma ny )] Yes
b If'"Yes," describe in Part IV,
mcmmplete if the organization is exempt under section §01(c), except section 501(c)(3).
1 Enter the amount directly expended by the flling organization for section 527 exempt function
activities. . . . . . . L L L e N ]

SCHEDULE C
{Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities |

3 Totat exempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 &nd 2. Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,
line1?7b. . . . . . . ., . . . .. . . 0

4 Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL forthisyear?. . . . . . . .. . ... . .. . ... [JYe [ ]Ne
§ Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing
organization made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization's funds. Also enter
the amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organtzation, such

as & separate segregated fund or & pulitical action committee (PAC). If additional space Is needed, provide information in Part IV.

{a) Name {h) Address {¢} EIN {d) Amount paid from {8} Amcaunt of political
fiing organization's contributions recetved and
funde. If none, enter -0.. promptly and directly
delivered 1o & separate
political organization. if
none, enter (-,

) e

@ e

@By e

{4, . e . g o

[s) e

(6) s Rttt ——— e . ———————

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see tha Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schadule € {Form 838 or 930-E7) 2016
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The Arab-American Family Support Center, Inc. 11-3167245
Schedule C (Form 880 or 990-E2) 2015 P 2
Complete If the organization is exempt under section 501(cH{3) and filed Form 5768 (election
under section 501(h)).
A Check >|:| if the filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's
name, address, EIN, expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).
B_Check »[ | ifthe filing organization checked box A and “limited control® provisions apply.
Limits en Lobbying Expenditures {a} Fling {b) Affiliated
(The term "expenditures” means amounts paid or Incurred.) organization's iotals roup totals

Total lobbying sxpenditures to influence public opinion {grass roots lobbying). . . . . . . .
Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying). . . . . . . . .
Total lobbying expenditures (add linesfaandb). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 0
Other exempt purpose expenditures . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... . .. ..
Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1cand1dy. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0
Lobbylng nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in both
columns.
if the amount on Iine 1, column (a) or (b)is: | Tha lobbying nontaxable amount is:

Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1&.
Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess ovar $500,000.

ver $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $176,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1 .000,000,

Over $1,600,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess ovar $1,600,000.
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000.
Grassroots nontaxable amount (enfer 25% of line ). . . . . . . . . GEE SR O
Subfract fine 1g from line 1a. Ifzeroorless, enter-0-, . . . . . . . . . . . . . ..
Subtract line 1f from line 1c. Wzero or less, enter-0-. . . . . . . . . . . . . _ ..
If there is an amount cther than zero on either line 1h or line 1i, did the organization file Form 4720 reporting
section 48T taxforthisyear?. . . . . . . . . . . ... .. ... Clves [0
d4-Year Averaging Perlod Under section 501(h)
(Some organizations that made a section 601(h) election do not have tc complete all of the five columns below.
See the separate inatructions for Jines 2a through 2f)

-l

-0 0o e

oo |jo|o|o

—_— - i

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Caiendar year (or fiscal year (a) 2013 {b) 2014 {c) 2015 (d) 2016 {e) Total

beglnning in)

2a Lobbying nontaxable amount 0 0 0
b Lobbying celfing amount

(160% of line 28, column(e)) 0

¢ Total lebbying expenditures 0 0 0

d  Grassroots nontaxable amount a 0 0 0

@ Grassroots cailing amount
(160% of line 2d, column (a)) 0
f Grassroots lobbying expenditures 0 0 o 0

Scheduia & (Form 890 or 890-E2) 2016




The Arab-American Family Support Cender, Inc. 11-3167245
Schedule C (Form 890 or 880-EZ) 2016 Page 3

LISl Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c){3} and has NOT filed Form 5768
(election under section 501(h)).

{a) (b)

Foreach "Yes," response on lines 1a through 1i below, provide in Part iV a detailed
description of the lobbying activity.

1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or lacal
legisiation, including any attemnpt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter or

referendum, through the use of:

Volunteers?. . . . . . . . L L

Grants to other organizations for tobbying purposes?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Direct conlact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legisiative body? . . . . . . .
Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means?. . . . |

57,250

> |

Total. Add lines 1cthrough 4i. . . . . . . . . . .. ... .. | 57,250
Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described in section 501{c)(3)? X | S
If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under eection 4812 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . g E

If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912 . . . - )l

If the filing organization incurred a seclion 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for thisyear?. . . . . . X |
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501 {c)(4), section 501({c)(5), or section

501(c)(6).

(=N - ] U?-—:ﬁqﬂ a0 oo

Yas | No

1 Were substantially all {90% or more) dues received nondsductible by members?. . . . . . . . . . . . .. 1
2 Did the arganization make only in-house lobbylng expenditures of $2,000 or less?. . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
3 Did the organization agree to camry over lobbying and political campaign aclivity expenditures from the prioryear?. . . . | 3
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c}(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part lli-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No,” OR {b} Part lli-A, line 3, is
answered "Yes."

1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
2 Saction 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of g’
political expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was pald).
a Currentyear. . . . . . . . L 2a
b Carryoverfromlastyear. . . . . . . . . . . ... 2b
¢ Total. . . . . Lo 2c 0
3  Aggregate amount reported in section 8033{e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues . . . 3
4 If notices were sent and the amount on line 2¢ exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the E
excess does the arganization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible :
lobbying and political expenditure nextyear?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. ... . 4
5 Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (see instructions) , . . . . . . . . . . .. § 0

Supplemental Information
Provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1; Part I-B, line 4; Part I-C, line 5; Part I1-A (affiliated group list); PartII-A, lines 1 and
2 (see instructions); and Part I8, line 1. Also, complete this part for any additional information.

Schedula C (Form 290 or 090-EZ) 2016




The Arab-American Famity Support Genter, Inc. 11-3167245
Schedule C (Form 990 or 850-EX) 2018

Page 4
Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2016




SCHEDULED

OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements
¥ Completa if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 590,
PartIv, line &, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11§, 12a, or 12h. :
Open to Public
Depariment of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990. Inspection
bternal Reverwe Sevica | ® _Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and Its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

Nama of the organization Employer identification number

The Arab-American Family Support Center, Inc. 11-3167245
Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part |V, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funda and oiher accounts

1 Total number atend ofyear. . . . . .
2 Aggregale value of contributions o (during year} .
3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year) .
4  Aggregate value atend of year. . . . .
5  Did the organization inform alf donors and doror advisors in writing that the assets held In donor advised

funds are the organization's property, subject to the erganization's exclusive legalcontrd?. ., . . . . . I:l Yes |:| No
6  Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in wyiting that grant funds can be

used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other
purpose conferring impermissible private beneft? . . . . . . . . . . . . . Co D Yes D No
IGEEAIl  Conservation Easements.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use {e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
D Protection of natural habitat D Praservation of & certified historic structure

|:| Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the lasl day of the tax year, [IRR]  Hetd t the End of the Tux Year
& Total number of conservationeasements. . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . - 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . : b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a. . . . 2c
d  Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/08, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during
thetaxyear® =
4 Number of states where property subject 1o conservation easement is localed >,
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements itholds?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . D Yes D No
6  Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enfercing conservation easements during the year
>
7 Amount of expenses incured in monitoring, Inggacting. handiing of violations, and enforcing consarvation easements during the year
> §
8  Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d} above satisfy the requirements of saction 170(h)(4)}B}i
and section 170()@XBMIN? . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... o ?:I Yes [ | No

8  InPart XH, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes

the organization's accounting for conservation easements.
m_QOrganizatlnns Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a  If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance
of public service, provide, in Part XIl, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b ifthe orgenization elected, as permitied under SFAS 116 {ASC 958), fo report in lis revenue statement and balance shest
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or rasearch in furtherance
of public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:
(i) Revenue included on Form 880, Part Vill, line1. . . . . . . . . e e e e > §

2 Ifthe organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financiat gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 118 (ASC 956) relating to these items:
2 Revenue included on Form 990, Part Vil line1. . . . . . . . . L S 3 mwe omom e
b __ Assetls included in Form 990, Part X .

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Fonm 980. Schedule D (Form 850) 2016
HTA




Schedule D (Form 590} 2018 The Arab-American Family Support Center, Inc. 11-3167245 Page 2
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):
a l:l Public exhibition d L—_I Loan or exchange programs
b D Scholarly research e [:| Oher v oo

c I:I Preservation for future generations
4 )I:'rﬁvida a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organizalion's exempt purpose in Part
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collaction?. . . . . D Yes D No
Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.
1a s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other agsets not
included on Form 890, PartX?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . .. e e e e e e I:IYesD No
b If"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xill and complete the following table:

Amount
cBeginningbalance.....,.._.‘.,....._.._._..... 1c 0
d Additions duringtheyear. . . . . . . . . . . . .. 5E S omor g 1d
¢ Distributions duringtheyear. . . . . ., . . . . . . . | S8 T e 4 1e
f Endingbalance. . . . . 1F 0

2a  Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodiat account fiabllity? |:| Yes No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIli. Check here If the explanation has been provided on Part XIll. . . .

Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

{a) Currant year (b) Prior ysar {c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four yeass back
1a Beginning of ysar balance . . . . 0 0 0 0 0
b Contributions. . . . . . - oum
¢ NetInvestment earnings, gains,
andiosses, . . . | .
d Grants or scholarships .
e Other expendituras for facilities
and programs., . . . . . .
f Administrative expenses . . ‘
Endofyearbalance . . . . . . . 0 0 0 0 0
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
& Board dasignated or quasi-endowment LA 3
b Permanent endowment > %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment  ®» o

3a Areihere endowment funds not in the possession of the crganization that are held and administered for the

organization by; Yes | No
(I  urnrelated organizations . . . . ., . . . . ., . . e e e C - - EmoE 3a(i}
{i) related organizations. . . . . . . ., ... . . ... e e C e e 3alll)

b If"Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?. . . . . . . - . omew 3b

4 Describe in Part Xl the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
i4@"ll Land, Buildings, and Equipment.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10,
Description of property {n) Cost or other basis {b) Cost or other () Accumulated {d) Book valua
{invastment) basis (other) depreciation
fa Land. . . . . . . .. , 0 esa 1] 0
b Bulldings. . . . . . . . 0 0 0
¢ Leasehold improvements . 0 0 0
d Equipment. . . . | . e e 0 42,122 42122 0
e Other. . . . . . . . .. 0 0 0 Q
Total. Add lines 1a through e, (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (8l fne10c). . . . . . . » 0

Schedule D (Form 930) 2016




Schedule O (Form 990) 2016 The Arab-American Family Support Center, Inc.

11-3167245 Page 3

Investments—Other Securlties,
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b,

See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

g, e o ooy {6} Book vahuo Cost o ond ot your mat vaus
(1) Financial derivatives . . . . . . . . | 0
(2) Closely-held equity imterests . . . . . . 0
yother
L
.
B o
B L
B
S L)
S (< -
(H) __
Total, (Column (b) must oqual Form 680, Part X, cof, (0} ne 12) I e e
Investments—Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV. line 11¢. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
{a) Dascription of investmant (b} Book value cm‘;}’ am :am‘}am
(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
{6
(7)
(B)
(9)
Total (Colurnn (b) must equsl Forn 890, Pert X, odl. (8) fine 13) » [}
Other Agsets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Dexcription (b) Book value
(1)
(2)
(3
_(4)
5
(6)
(1)
(8
(9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15). . . . » 0
Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 8980, Part X,
line 25.
1, (a) Description of liabllity {h) Book walue
(1) Federal income taxes o
(2)
_(3)
(4)
(58)
{6)
(7) i
(B} '. q: =
0 | RS
Tolal. (Column (b) mus! equat Form 990, Past X, col. (B) kne 25,) > 0 . E138
latements

2, Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Parl Xill, provide the taxt of the footnote to the organization's financial

5 that orls the

organization's fiabiity for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 {(ASC 740). Check here if the texi of the foolnote has been pravided In Part X1l

Schodula D (Form 930) 2016




Schedule D (Farm 690) 2016 The Arab-American Family Support Center. Inc. 11-3167245 Page 4
Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Retumn.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . 3,355,744
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12;

a  Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments . . . . . e N T 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities. . . . . . . e 2b

¢ Recoveries of prioryeargrants. . . . . . . .. . Ce e 2c

d Other (DescribeinPartxnly. . . . . . . . . .. . . . e 2d FEe™

€ Addlines2athrough2d. . . . . , . . . . . 2e 0
3 Subtract line 2e from linet. . . . . ., . . ., . . e e e e e 3 3,355,744
4 Amounts included on Form 890, Part VIll, line 12, but not on ling 1: ]

a  Investment expenses not included on Form 890, Part Vil line7b. . . . . 4z ﬁﬁ%

b Other (DescribeinPartXiy. . . . . . . . . . . . C e 4b et

¢ Addlinesdaanddb. . . . . . . . . . 4c 0
6 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and d¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line T2)i: s o owoi =5 i s ] 3,355,744
Part Xl Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . e 2,915,819
2 Amountg included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25

a Donated services and use of facllites. . . . . . . . . . . e E o 2a

b  Prior year adjustments. , ., . . . . N T Zb

¢ Otherlpsses. . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. .. R 2c

d Other(DescribeinPartXily. . . . . . . .. . .. B BN OB 2d

e Addiines2athroughad. . . . . . . . . . . 0
3 Subtractline 26 romflined. . . . . . . . . ... . e e e e 3 2,915,819
4 Amounts included on Form 980, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1: B

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VA, line 7b . . . . . 4a 8

b Other(Describe inPartXm,y. . . . . . . . . . . . . C e 4b e

¢ Addlinesdaanddb. . . . . . . . .. . e, 4c 0
6 TntaIexpensea.AddIinesSanddc.(Thismustequa!FoanQQ Pert/ linet8). . . . . . . . .. 5 2,915,819

Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions raquiired for Part It, lines 3, 5, and 8, Part (I, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b: Part V., line 4; Part X, line
2; Part XJ, fines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Sehedules D (Form 890) 2016
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Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule D {Form 990) 2016




SCHEDULE M i i | oms No. 1645-0047
(Form 990) Noncash Contributions

® Complate If the organizations answered "Yes™ on Form 290, Part IV, linea 29 or 30.
Departmant of the Treasury * Attach w‘ﬁ’"“ £90. Open to Publlc
Internal Revenue Service »_Information about Schedule M (Form 990) and its instructions s at www.irs.goviform930. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
The Arab-American Family Support Center, Inc. 11-3167245
Types of Property

(©
a b i H
(a) {b) Noncash contribution Method ofdzatetmining

Check if | Number of contributions or
" P amounts reporied on
applicable itemns contributed Form 990, Part VIl fine 1g noncash contribution amounts

At—Works ofart, . . . . .
An—Historical treasures . . .
Art—Fractional interests . . .
Books and publications . |
Clothing and household

goods. . . . . . .. . ..
Cars and other vehicles. . . .
Boatsandplanes. . . . . .
Intellectual property . . . . .
Securities—Publicly fraded . .
Securities—Closely held stock
Securities-—Partnership, LLC,
ortrustinterests . . . . . . .
12  Securities—Miscellaneous . .
13  Qualified conservation
contribution—Historic

- I S MR LN

- QW -uom

-h =k

-
'Y

Qualified conservation
confribution—Other. . . . .
Real estate—Residential . .
Real estate—Commercial, . .
Real estate—Other. . . . .
Collectibles . . . . . . . .
Food Inventory . . . . . . .
Drugs and medical supplies . .
Taxidermy. . . . . . . . .
Historical artifacts . . . . . .

-h
L]

=
-1

-l
~

ak
@

-
L]

Other & { Prog Supplies,Hos') X 9,080|FMV

SENERRENNES
>
g
&
g
2
g

Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for
which the organization completed Forni 8283, Part IV, Dohee Acknowledgement. . . . . .. 29

During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any properly reparted in Part |, lines 1 through
28, that it must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn't required
to be used for exempt purposes for the entice holding period?. . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . .
b If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part I1.
31 Does the organization have 2 gift accepiance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard
contributions? . . . . . . .. L Lo L L
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell
noncash contributions? . . . . . . . L 0 L L 00
b If"Yes," describe int Part .
33  If the organization didn't report an amount in column (c) for a type of proparty for which column (a) is .
checked, describa in Part Il. i Ll aings
For Paparwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, Schedule M (Form 830} [2016)
HTA
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Schedule M (Form 860) (2016) The Arab-American Family Support Center, Inc. 11-3167245  Page 2

IEIII Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part |, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether
the organization is reporting in Part I, column (b, the number of contributions, the number of items received,
or a combination of both. Also complete this part for any additional information.

Schedale M (Form 930) (2016)




SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ | oms ho. 15450007

(Form 830 or 990-E2) Complete to provide information for responses to specific guestions on

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any addiflonal information.
st of e Sias ) > Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public
Tt R it Sem'c:ew P information ahout Schedule O (Form B850 or 990-EZ) and Its Instructions Is at WL irs.goviorma9e, Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
The Arab-American Family Supporl Center. Inc. 11-3187245

_Form 880, Part VI, Section B, Line 12: Confiict policy complies with Federeal OMB and NYC

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, Line 15: Senior management compensation reviewed annually and

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Ferm 890 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form $90 or 820-EZ} (2016)
HTA




Schedula © (Form 880 or 990-E7) (20186) Page 2
Name of the osgentzation

Employer identification number
The Arab-American Family Support Center, Inc.

11-3167245

Schedule O (Form 980 or 930-EZ) (2016)




The Arab-American Family Support Center, Inc. 1-3167245

Partl, Ln 1 and Part ill, Ln 1 (990) - Or anization's Mission or Most Significant Activities
Part | Lina 1 - Briefly describe the organization's mission ar most significant activities: Limit to 220 characters.

The Organization is dedicated to providing social services programs ta thousands of Arab-Americans with comprahensive social
services to Arab-American immigrant families, children to adjust to new cultural, legal environment, language barsiers, educational
issues and better the community.

Part [li Line 1 - Briefly describe the organization's mission: Limit to 350 characters.

To provide comprehensive social services to Arab-American immigrant families New York City area. To help families acclimate to
American society and to become active participants in communities. Programs - English as a second language, educational
programs, legal assistance, youth development, domestic violence prevention and access to health care.




